
 February 13, 2024 

 ADDENDUM 2, RFP #51-24-04    

Walk -In-Cooler and Freezer Replacement for Student Nutrition Services (SNS)  

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 

1. QUESTION:
Do you have any drawings or sketches of the units requested? For the combo units, we need to see
how the overall length is divided between the two compartments.  For all units, we need to see what
area is exposed, due to the request for closure panels, trim, wall plating, etc.

RESPONSE:
We do not have any drawings or sketches of the units requested. The details of the design were
given in the RFP. The combo units can be separated with 60-70% freezer space and 30-40% cooler.
The exposed areas at each campus are different and were viewable during the site visit on
02/02/2024.

2. QUESTION:
If you have pictures of the existing walk-ins that need removed, will you please send them as well?

RESPONSE:
We do not have pictures of the walk-in units to provide.

3. QUESTION:
I want to know if installation of this equipment is supposed to be included or if this is a supply only?

RESPONSE:
The install is part of the bid and the final electrical connections will be made by GISD staff when
needed.

4. QUESTION:
If installation is included, are these at different locations or the same?
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RESPONSE:  
The installations will be at different school campus locations. The addresses for this round will be 
posted with RFP. 

5. QUESTION:
Is electrical installation, refrigeration installation, fire sprinkler etc required as part of the bid? (Turn
key?)

RESPONSE:
The bid is for a turn-key installation with using existing electrical connections.

6. QUESTION:
Are they all going indoor or outdoor?

RESPONSE:
These units will be outdoor units with the exception of one style of unit.

7. QUESTION:
Are there any drawings?

RESPONSE:
There are no drawings for the designs or the locations for the walk-in units.

___________________________________  
 Company Name

            ________________________ ___________________________________  
Mayte R. Martinez  Address 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 

 ___________________________________
City                        State               Zip 

 ___________________________________
Signature

 ___________________________________
Title 




